Addendum
DATE:

May 8, 2020

TO:

Bidders

FROM:

Mike Carrithers, Purchasing Agent

RE:

Addendum 1 – Bid 013401 Auxiliary Gymnasium Floor at
Centennial High School

____________________________________________________________________

ITEM 1:

The following questions pertaining to this project have been
asked:
Q: What is the current flooring made out of that you are wanting to install the new
floating system over? Vinyl? Plastic? Urethane of some sort? We need to know as we
have concerns about the athletic pads "sinking" into the existing flooring down the road,
creating dead spots in the floor.
A: The existing flooring is a poured in place material over concrete.
Q: Since the existing floor is level with the doors, putting in the floating system will
result in a height difference at doors and thresholds of near 2". Per ADA requirements
this would mean a ramp extending close to 2' out from the floor to account for this. Was
this realized?

A: Yes. This is addressed in section 3.3 INSTALLATION - FLOORING, paragraph H 12 of
the Wood Flooring Specifications Manual. It states that the Contractor is to “Provide
and install ADA compliant thresholds at all public access doorways. These thresholds
are to be similar to what is currently installed at the gymnasium entries on the first
floor.”

Q: Item 4.1.1. - I'm guessing we can ignore supplying a quote for a new dishwasher?

A: Correct, the reference to the dishwasher may be ignored.
Q: in the Bid packet there was an Additive Alternate. It asked to provide a quote for
refinishing the main gymnasium. We can definitely do this. Would you happen to have
the dimensions, game line tallies, and logo's specs so we can provide a detailed
estimate?
A: In reviewing the original blueprints of the building, the distance from the East wall
to the West wall is 100.0 feet. The measurement from the North wall to the South wall
is 98’ 8”. However, these are the walls where the bleachers are located. The blueprints
do not give closed dimensions on the bleachers. The bleachers have been replaced
since the building was constructed. Estimate would be that in the closed position the
bleachers are 6” deep. This results in a North South dimension of approximately 86’ 8”.
Game lines and logos and other markings are to be recreated exactly as they are now.
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